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FOIA Resource : ?

From: Staff (B)(6) )

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2016 10:54 PM Specialist
To: FOIA Resource Relatad (Lase
Subject: [External_Sender] FOIA Request

April 26,2016

Dear FOIA OFFICER,

The purpose of this request is to gain general information regarding the monthly per line wireless voice and data
service costs to government departments, agencies, bureaus and/or their subdivisions. It is not my purpose to
gain information regarding individual phone/wireless device numbers, individual phone/wireless device records,
or individual phone/wireless device content.

Under the Freedom of Information Act, [ am requesting a copy of the following from January 1, 2014 through
the present:

The periodic (monthly or quarterly or annual) summary invoice pages or periodic summary bill pages from any
wireless carrier(s) providing voice and data service to your governmental entity which contains one or more of
the following information:

1) the number of individual lines of voice and data service provided to your entity;

2) the monetary charge per line invoiced or billed to your entity;

3) the bulk monetary charge invoiced or billed to your entity;

4) any additional bulk charges, individual charges, or fees invoiced or billed to your entity;

5) any amounts charged for the purchase of individual wireless devices (also known as “service enabling
devices” as defined by the GSA).

Should any of the information requested be exempt from the Freedom of Information Act please provide any
and all information that is allowed to be disclosed under the act.

This information to be provided will not be used for commercial purposes.

Please provide any and all responsive documents/records in an electronic format only. Please provide all
denials, appeals, comments or questions regarding this request in writing only.

Sincerely,

Thomas Mannix

(b) (8)
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